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' 1. Professor Dr., Andrzej Soltan, head of Establishment Ia (nuclear physics), ‘ r
! was director general of the Warsaw Institute of Nuclear Research until
| March 1958, when he was riphced by Professor Dr. Pawel Nowacki, a -
f Specialist 'in energetics.- The following dépaitméents weré directly sub-
. ordinate to the director general:

1. Chanceiry .
2, Confidential Chancery
3. Persommel Department
L. Bookkeeping Department
N 5. Organization and Plamning Bureau

a. Personnel Department

The Persomnel Department was headed by Zdzislaw Slusarczyk, a fo
UB functionary and persomnel chief of a central administration agency
in Warsaw; there were also two women employses, one of whom,Mrs,
Karskiewicz, was the wife of a colonel of the State Security Service.
The latter was arrested after the 8th Plenum for having applied
illegal investigation methods.

b, Organization and Plaming Bureau

The head of the Organization and Planning Bureau was Waclaw Hiener. 50X1-HUM
On the staff of this department was Teresa Goevlal P‘

She handled all matters comnected withvactivities
mmf members, She was one of the first staff
members of the Institute of Nuclear Research,

50X1-HUM

(
2, The management of the various tasks of the Warsaw Institute of Nuclear Q_)
Research was the responsibility of special deputies of the director general.
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The first deputy was in charge of scientific matters; all scientific
establishments and their departments were subordinate to him, Professor
Dr. Stefan Minc had been First Deputy Director Gemeral since winter 1957/
1958, He was said to be a relative of the former vice-premier Hilary Minc.
The following scientific establislments and the:’u:' departments were sub-
ordinate to him:

Establishment Ia and Establistment Ib (Nuclear Physics),
Establishment II (Krakow),

Establishment III (Electronic Heasurenents),
Establishment IV (Fuels),

Establishment V (Radiochemistry),

The independent Analytical Department,

The Establishment for the Protection of Health.

a. Establishment I (Nuclear Physics)

As a result of the rivalry between Professor Bronislaw Buras and

Professor Soltan, Establishment I was divided into Establishment Ia, 5OX1 -HUM
headed by Professor Soltan, and Establishment Ib, headed by Profeasor

Buras. In summer 1958, Professor Buras was the Polish representative

at the International Atunic Energy Authority in Vienna, |

b. Establishment II

Establishment IT was an independent institute of the Polish Academy of
Sciences, Its atomic installations were located in Krakow, where the
accelerator was built, | | 50X1-HUM

¢. Establisiment III (Electronic Measurements)

The scientific assistants employed in this department plammeqd designed
and partly built measuring devices in close cooperation with,Faculty of
Electronics of the Warsaw Technical College. The young designer, Mgr.
Eng. Lesniewski, who designed the counting device for "Beta Bat 25" rays,
was one of this group.

d., Establisiment IV (Fuels)

(1) Establishment IV was headed by Professor Tomasz Adamski, who was

engaged in extracting uranium from uranium ore via the hydrocarbon

"Mepasina®. His assistant was Mgr. Eng, Perec, Other 50X1-HUM
employees were:

Mgr. Eng., Razmuzowski,

. Komanowa (a woman)
Mgr. Eng. Korpak, a powder metallurgy specialist

(2) A uranium building (Uranhalle) was constructed for experiments; this
was also under Establishment IV. 50X1-HUM

| Establishment

moﬂng departments:
|  SECRET 50X1-HUM
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1. An independent Department for the Broduction and Distribution
of Isotopes;

2. The Department for the Synthesis of Labeled Organic Compounds;
3. The Inorganic Departments;

4. The Plutonium Office;

S. The Military Office;

6. The Department of Electronic Instruments.

(1) Independent Department for the Production and Distribution of
S es _ 50X1-HUM

This department was headed M Plejews
in Lvov (Lemberg).
Plejewski's deputy was Mgr. Broszkiewicz. Other employees of

the department were: 50X1 —H.UM
Mgr. Nowak,

Mgr. Smulek,

Mgr. Juliusz sujbﬁ

Mrs. Bilska |a former department chief of the
Ministry for Local Economic Affairs. wa =
department. 50X1-HUM

Mrs, Bilska maintained an
isotope-distribution card-index including all institutes working
with isotopes.

(2) Department for the Synthesis of Labeled L Organic Compounds -y 1 1M

The head eJ Szuchnik |
rked at,Warsaw  50X1-HUM
Institute = - . for Nuclear Research since spring 1958,

His deputy was Mgr. Eng. Maria Wolska-Witer. Other employees
of this department were:

Mgr. Roza Sochackas
Mgr. Janina Oleksy-Lesniewska,

50X1-HUM

Mgr. Falencki;
Mgr. Irena Rns:!.n{

(3) Inorganic Departments

The inorganic departments were headed by Docent Slawomir
Siekierski andAleksander Halpern. Halpern previocusly visited
Moscow and Dubna, Other employees of these departments
included:

Dr, Pasternak;
Mgr. Alina Sokolowska;
Mgr. Andrzej Kowal | 50X1-HUM
Mgr. Werzanowski, who prior to April 1958 worked in ' . the
inorganic departments, and thereafter was employed at the
‘ Technical Military Academy in Warsaw as an isotope expert.

(L) Plutonium Office

Research work with plutonium was carried out only by Mgr, Ing,

SECRET  50X1-HUM
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Miecsyslaw Taube, formerly chief of the mil of
the State Plamming Commission. He was a
former colonel of the First Division, which was founded in the
USSR, For his research work at the Warsaw Institute, he received
1 g of plutonium from the Soviet Uniom, which was used in making
experiments on the poisonous effects of plutonium on the human
organism,

(5) Military Office

The Military Office was headed by Dr.Altksander Siemaszko, whose

postal address was Plac Zbawiciels, Warsaw, His assistant was

¥Mgr. Andrzej Zelenaj. | \
50X1-HUM

(6) Department of Electronic Instruments

The Department of Electronic Instruments was headed by Mgr. Eng.
Tomasz Radoszewski and was engaged in absolute measurements with
special instruments. It was respomnsible for the technical care
of the measuring and comting devices of Establishment V. The
private address of Mgr. Eng. Radoszewski was 7, Ul, Prezydencka,

Warsaw, | \ 50X1-HUM
Mgr. Eng. Jablonskis B
Mgr, Puchalskd, | | 50X1-HUM

Mgr. Eng. Wladyka, a woman engineer,

£, Independent Analytical Department

The independent Analytical Department was headed by Docent Minczewski.
His assistant was Malinowski, a chemist, The department was engaged
in the utilization of isotopes in analyses. 50X1-HUM

g. Establishment for the Protection of Health

The Establis t for the Protectionh of Health was under Mgr. Eng., -
Dr. Edmund K i, Docent and Scientific Director of the Hematological
Institute, 5, UX. Chocimska, Warsaw.

The following departments were sub te to the Establishment for the
Protection of Health:

1. Radiobiological Department

2. Biochemical Office

3. Dosimetric Department

L. The Department for Radiocactive Waste and Effluents
5. Outpatient Clinic (Ambulatorium)

(1) The Radiobiological Department was headed by Mgr. Eng. Dancewicz.
His deputy, Zbigniew Szot, a graduate student of medical science,
who was formerly a doctor (Arzt) with the Polish Border Guard
(WOP), was also a State Security Service employee at a Warsaw
hospital. He lived at Ul. Podchorazych, Warsaw, Other members
of this department were: 50X1-HUM

Dr. Olga Gutniak:

Mgr. Teress Malinowska:
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Mgr. Bogdan Lipinski:

Mgr. Rosiak: Head of the Department for Animal
Experiment

(2) Biochemical Office S0X1-HUM

Mgr. Andrzej Buczinski and Dr, Zdzislaw Zubrzycki were members
of the Biochemical Office staff.

(3) Dosimetric Department

50X1-HUM
The Dosimetric Department was engaged in checking instruments
and equipment and in protecting employees of the Institute who
were working with isotopes. The head of this department was
Mgr. Ryszard Szepke, a capable expert in this field

(4) Department for Radioactive Waste and Effluent

Mgr. Gotwald . (female) was employed in this department as 50X1-HUM
scientific assistant. In 1958, two = [specialists spoke

in Warsaw on radicactive waste, In the Warsaw Institute for

Nuclear Research, as well as at Swierk, this problem has not

yet been solved.

(5) Medical Station

At the medical station, headed by Dr. Szajewski, the employees of
the Warsaw Institute received outpatient treatment; special
attention was given to possible radiocactive reactions.

3. Second Deputy Director General

The Second Deputy Director Genersl and Technical Director (nsme unknown
to source), who was in charge of all technical matters, was responsible
for the following:

1. The reactor installation (at Swierk)

2. The Central Design Office

3. The Central Workshop

a. Reactor Installation

The head of the reactor installation at Warsaw-Swierk was Mgr.

Eng. Abramowicz., The following three departments were subordinate
to the head of the reactor installation:

1. The Department for Servicing the Reactor,
2. The Exploitation Department,

3. The Physics Building (under construction in September 1958),
where a linear accelerator was located .

SECRE‘# 50X1-HUM
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Central Desiﬂoﬁ‘ice

Prior to spring 1958, the Central Design Office was located on the
grounds of the Warsaw Institute. In the spring of 1958, it was
transferred to a new location in the buildings of the Zeran Plant
for Electrical Heating., The head of the Cemntral Design Office was
Dr. Mgr. Eng. Ney. One of its main tasks was detailed evaluation

of Soviet technical documents. The Design Office coopsrated with the
Geiger firm (scientific equipment), East Berlin. Success was achieved
in designing remote. -control instruments for reactors. The office
also prepared documentation for a self-contained semi-hot laboratory
(ein eigenes halbheisses Labor); this documentation proved to be a
success.at the Leipzig, East Germany, Fair in apring 1958.

Central Workshops

(1) The central workshops, which manufactured instruments and
apparatuses, were under the Second Party Secretary of the
Warsaw Institute, Mgr. Eng. Jan Chrzanowskl. Work was done
in two shifts and a limited number of hours was spent on
individual orders placed by the various research establishments,
4 glazier's workshop was located on Ul, Panienska,

(2) The transport department includes former UB and FKPG drivers.:

There was a large library with foreign technical literature, including
literature from Western countries.

L. Government Flenipotentiary for Atomic Energy Exploitation

b.

Ce

Even though the Warsaw Institute for Nuclear Research, as a sciemnti-
fic research institute, was subordinate to the Academy of Sciences
(PAN), governmental control was exercised through the Office of the
Government Plenipotentiary for Atomic Energy Exploitationm, located

on the 18th floor of the Palace of Culture in Warsaw. The head of the
office was Wilhelm Billig, a former Govermment plenipotentiary for
radiophony and the coal industry.)
His deputy is Mgr. Metera, who was bora

50X1-HUM
All investment affairs of the Warsaw Institute, as well as those of

the Central Laboratory for Radiological Protection (Centralne
Laboratorium Ochrony Radiologicznej) are directly subordinate to the
Government Plenipotentiary for Atomic Energy Exploitation. The
1sboratory, which was established in the spring of 1958 has special
military tasks (see 1lla of the location sketch). A foreign department,
headed by Mgr. 0. Karliner, and a finance and publishing department
are also under Billig's directiom.

The offices of the technical advisors from the Soviet Uﬁion are not in
the Institute for Nuclear Research but in the Palace of CulturSao.x1 HUM
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Location Sketch of the carsaw Instite for Yuclear Research
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Polish Academy of Sciences

Institute for Kuclear Research
2, Ul. Swierkowa, Warsaw 9

Telegraph: IBEJCTPAN Warsaw

Telephone Connections

central office
director general

deputy for scientific
affairs

deputy for technical
affairs

deputy for administration
affairs
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Legend
1l - director general, Professor Dr. Pawel Nowacki
2 - administration office
5 - secret office
4 - personnel department, head: Zdzislaw Slusarcayk
5 = book-keeping department
6 - planning and organizing department, head: Waclaw Hiener
7 - deputy for technical affairs, Mgr. Ing. ?
8 - deputy for administration affairs, Mgr. Ing. Pawel Nowak
9 - deputy for scientific affairs, Professor Dr. Stefan Mine
10 - Establishment Ia (nuclear physics), head: Professor Dr. 4. Soltan,
kstablishment Ib (nuclear physics), head: Professor Buras
11 - Establishment II (Cracow)
12 - Establishment III (electronic measurements), head: Mgr. Ing. Lesniewski
13 - Establishment IV (fuels), head: Professor Te Adamski
14 - Establishment V (radiochemistry), head: Professor J. Campbell
15 - independent Analytical Department, head: "Dozent" (lecturer) Minczewski
16 - Bstablishment for the Protection of Health, head: "Dozent" Dr. Kowalski
17 - hall for uranium storage
18 - reactor installation, head: Mgr. Ing. Abramowicz
19 - department for servicing the reactor
20 - exploitation department
21 - physics hall
22 - central designing office, head: Mgr. Ing. Ney
23 - central workshops, head: Mgr. Ing. J. Chrzanowski (technical director)
24k - supply department, head: Mgr. Plejewska (fenmale)
25 ~ transport department
26 - guards

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2010/09/03 : CIA-RDP80T00246A054800200001-1



L e r‘!ﬁ“}w_“?— TETRAL ARSRE s R
.it! ¢

i Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2010/09/03 CIA RDP80T00246A054800200001 1

-2 -

27 - administration department

28 - publishing office

29 - scientific library, documentation, head: Mgr. Ing. Zettel

30 - photographic department

31 - boilerhouse

32 - Establishment V (radiochemistry), head: Professor J. Campbell

33 - independent department for the production and distribution of isotopes, head:
Mgr. Plejewski

34 - department for the synthesis of labeled organic compounds, head: Dr. A.
Szuchnik

35 - inorganic department, head: "Dozent" S. Siekierski

36 - office for plutonium, head: Mgr. Ing. M. Taube

37 - military office, head: Dr. A. Siemaszko

38 - department for electronic apparatuses, head: Mgr. Ing. T. Radoszewski

%9 - Establishment for the Protection of Health, head: "Dozent" Dr. E. Kowalski

Lo - radiobiological department, head: Dr. Dancewicz

4] ~ biochemical office, Dr. Zubrzycki, Dr. Budzynski

42 - dosimetric department, head: Mgr. Ing. R. Szepke

43 - department for radioactive waste, head: ?

4y - medical station, head: Dr. Szajewski
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